Subject: Re: Contacting Gisele Giorgi

Date: Thursday, November 29, 2018 at 12:39:13 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: Gisele Giorgi

To: Nghiem Thai

CC: Ari Krupnick, Barbara Des Rochers, Nancy Cayton, Lashaune Fitch

Hi I just replied, sorry about the delay. She did a lot of amazing work, I’'m good with all of it. Congrats to Barbara.

Gisele Giorgi, Ph.D.

Director, Merritt Biosciences Department
Merritt College

Oakland, CA 94609
www.merritt.edu/wp/microscopy

From: Nghiem Thai

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 7:04:13 PM

To: Gisele Giorgi

Cc: Ari Krupnick; Barbara Des Rochers; Nancy Cayton; Lashaune Fitch
Subject: RE: Contacting Gisele Giorgi

Hello Gisele,

Barbara Des Rochers is trying to contact you to consult on some Biotechnology curriculum. Could you please
get back to her, so that BCC can move forward with their proposals.

This would also be a good time to let her know about the Histotechnician certificate and courses on the

December 3™ CIPD agenda. | should have advised you to do this earlier, so | apologize for the last minute
notice.

Thanks,

Nghiem Thai
Curriculum Committee Chair
Library Department Co-Chair

Merritt College
12500 Campus Drive, Room L-302
Oakland, CA 94619

nthai@peralta.edu
(510) 436-2461

From: Nancy Cayton <ncayton@peralta.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Nghiem Thai <nthai@peralta.edu>; Lashaune Fitch <Ifitch@peralta.edu>

Cc: Ari Krupnick <akrupnick@peralta.edu>; Barbara Des Rochers <bdesrochers@peralta.edu>
Subject: Contacting Gisele Giorgi

Dear Nghiem and LaShaune,


mailto:nthai@peralta.edu

Our biotechnology faculty member Barbara Des Rochers is trying to contact Gisele Giorgi to consult on
some course changes and new courses in our biotech program. She has not been successful in getting a
response by email and the phone number she has isn’t being answered and there is no way to leave a
message because the voice mail is full. Can you confirm if Gisele would be the right person to contact
and, if so, what is the best method to reach her? If by phone, please provide the phone number.

When you reply, please reply to all so Barbara has the information. Thanks in advance for your
assistance.

Nancy

Nancy Cayton,

Curriculum & Student Learning Outcome and Assessment Specialist
Berkeley City College

2050 Center Street

Berkeley, CA 94704

(510) 981-2872

pronouns: she/her or they/theirs



